From: Trishna Kerai [Trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk]
Sent: 22 June 2018 09:48

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Subject: RE: LBE v Cordell - bundle [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear Lorraine,
Thank you for your email and the bundles.
I am in the process of applying for legal aid.

As discussed, | have requested an adjournment via email. | will send the Court another email this afternoon to
chase this.

Kind regards,

Trishna Kerai | Caseworker | Magistrates Court Department

T: 0208 888 5225 M: 07790 993 860
E: trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

W: www.stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

Stuart Miller Solicitors

info @stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

info@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 22 June 2018 09:36

To: Trishna Kerai

Subject: FW: LBE v Cordell - bundle [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Dear Trishna Kerai

Please see attached documents that were sent from Enfield Council yesterday the 21/06/2018, sent to my email
at 17:40 which | did not see till this morning.

They say they have put a hard copy in the post to me as of yet nothing has come.

They have not done anything of the order of 12/06/2018 we have had no dates for Simon to go see any doctors,
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